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Dykman, Peter

AR
From: Burnett, Douglas
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 1999 10:12 AM
To: Dykman, Peter
Subject: modification to LRB 3916

Peter-Please modify the Joint Reoslutione xtending the floorperiod and goinf to conference on truth in sentencing as
follows: ,

Refer to Senate Sub 1 and senate amendments 1 and 2 to senate'sub 1 to AB 465,
And refer to Senate Sub 1 and senate amendment 1 {o senate sub 1 to SB 237.

Please jacket and send over to Sen. Chvala asap. Thanks!
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-3928/

1999 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: extending the legislative floorperiod commencing in October 1999
solely for the consideration of, and creating a committee of conference on, 1999
Assembly Bill 465 and 1999 Senate Bill 237, relating to: classification and
elements of felony offenses and certain misdemeanor offenses; modification of
a bifurcated sentence in certain cases; revocation of extended supervision; the
creation of a sentencing commission and temporary sentencing guidelines;
making an appropriation; and providing penalties.

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That, upon the adoption

of this joint resolution by the senate and concurrence therein by the assembly and

notwithstanding joint rule 3, there is created a committee of conference on 1999
Assembly Bill 465 and 1999 Senate Bill 237, the 1999 “Truth in Sentencing Bills”,
to reconcile the differences between the 2 houses, as reflected by 1999 Assembly Bill
465, as engrossed by the assembly, and Senaté Amendments 1 and 2 to Senate
Substitute Amendment 1 to 1999 Assembly Bill 465 and Senate Substitute

Amendment 1 thereto, and Senate Amendment 1 to Senate Substitute Amendment
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1 to 1999 Senate Bill 237 and Senate Substitute Amendment 1 thereto, and to
present its report on either or both of the bills to the 2 houses;énd, be it further

Resolved, That, notwithstanding joint rule 3, senate rule 35 and assembly

rule 40 (1), neither bill need receive 3 readings; and, be it further v

Resolved, That, notwithstanding 1999 Senate Joint Resolution 1, section 1 (2)

(m), the floorperiod commencing on October 26, 1999, is extended solely for the
purpose of consideration of 1999 Assembly Bill 465 and 1999 Senate Bill 237.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3928/1dn
FROM THE PIDy
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .

November 10, 1999

Extension of floorperiods are governed by Joint Rule 81.:
Joint Rule 81 (2) Each scheduled floorperiod shall be held as set forth in the session

schedule. Any floorperiod may be extended or convened or recessed on a date earlier
than the date specified in the session schedule, as follows:

(a) The extension of a floorperiod through earlier convening or later adjournment,
or the convening of an extraordinary session, may be authorized at the direction of a
majority of the members of the committee on organization in each house or by the
passage of a joint resolution on the approval by a majority of the members elected to
each house, or by the joint petition of a majority of the members elected to each house.

(b) Any extended ﬂooi‘period or extraordinary session shall be limited to the business
specified in the action by which it is authorized.-

Amendments to the joint rules are governed by Joint Rule 96:

JoINT RULE 96. Rescinding, amending, or suspending rules.
(1) The joint rules of the legislature may be rescinded or changed
only with the approval of a majority of the actual membership of
each house. The vote shall be taken by ayes and noes.

(2) Any proposal to rescind or change a joint rule shall be
introduced as ajoint resolution stating the proposed change. Except
as authorized by unanimous consent or by vote of two thirds of the
members present, the joint resolution shall not be acted upon in
either house until the joint resolution has been made available to
the members for 24 hours.

(3) Any joint rule may be suspended in either house by vote of two

thirds of the members present. The vote shall be determined by ayes
and noes unless unanimous consent is given. '

Atty. Peter J. Dykman

General Counsel

Phone: (608) 266—7098

E-mail;: Peter.Dykman@legis.state.wi.us
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